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TOWN OF WILLISTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rick McGuire, Town Manager
FROM: Bruce K. Hoar, Public Works Director
CC: Lisa Sheltra, Assistant Director
DATE: 9 January 2017

RE: US Route 2 & 2A projects

As you know there are two projects scheduled for this upcoming construction season.
They are the paving of Route 2A and the removal of the old concrete highway under
Route 2.

The Route 2A project is from Hurricane Lane to Helena Drive and is basically a
repaving project.

The Williston Road Route 2 project is much more involved. This project involves
that removal of the road surface and sub base of pavement and then the removal of the
old concrete highway. This project will start at Boxwood Road and continue west
toward the Williston/South Burlington town line. Both these projects will be bid out
under the same contract.

The contract should be out to bid by the end of February with a start of construction
date around the middle of May 2017. These projects are scheduled to be done entirely
at night. The state intends to have several Public Meetings about the projects and to
schedule at least one with Emergency Services.



